
 

 Northeast Florida LEPC  
 

Northeast Florida Regional Council 
6850 Belfort Oaks Place 

Jacksonville, Florida 32216 
   Wednesday, February 10, 2016  

 10:00a.m. 

 
Agenda 

 
I. Call to Order 

 
II. Welcome Membership & New Members 

 
III. Pledge of Allegiance, Roll Call, & Introductions 

 
IV. Approval of Minutes * 

 
V. State Emergency Response Commission (SERC) Meetings 

A. Training Task Force; LEPC/ Chairs; & SERC 
B. Thomas Yatabe Awards/Certificates 

 
VI. Current Business/Reports 

A. Treasury Report 
B. Hazardous Materials Release Report 

 
VII. Sub-Committee Reports 

A. Training – Chief Ty Silcox or Chief Joel Sneed 
 

B. Hazards Analysis – Bill Decker 
 

C. Public Outreach – Terry Carr 
 

VIII. Presentations/ Issue Items 
A. Sheps Discount – Terry Carr 
B. Florida HazMat Symposium Video – Capt. John Scott III 

i. Local Sponsors and Instructors 
 

IX. Public Comments 
 

X. Adjournment*         *Denotes Action 
 
 
Next Meeting: Artie Buff, Office of Pipeline Safety (US DOT/PHSMA - Atlanta, GA) 



TAB III 



Primary Name Occupational Category Alternate Name
1 Chief Michael Bazanos Firefighting Kevin Guthrie
2 Henry Bonar Facility Owner Amy Pilgrim
3 Morrison Braren Non-Elected Local Official
4 Terry Carr Local Environmental Jean Richards
5 Douglas Coleman Local Environmental Larry Legg
6 Sandi Courson Health
7 Paul Crist Transportation Julius Rinosa
8 Bill Decker Local Environmental
9 Tim Devin Hospital

10 Sheriff Joey B. Dobson Law Enforcement Chris Volz
11 Chief Lenny Ensalaco Firefighting Jennifer Stagg
12 Eng. George Faucher, Jr. Firefighting
13 Ben Huron Local Environmental Kari Reno
14 Gracie Kennedy Local Environmental Matthew Harris
15 Chief Richard Knoff * Firefighting Jonathan Lamm
16 Ronald Lendvay Law Enforcement James Watford
17 William Lord Facility Operator
18 Brooke Martin Transportation
19 Steven Millican Emergency Management
20 Medardo Monzon Interested Citizen
21 James Murphy Community Group
22 Beverly Pitts Facility Operator
23 Quin Romay Emergency Management Ryan Simpson
24 Capt. John Scott, III Firefighting Lt. Allen Mason
25 Chief Harvey "Ty" Silcox Firefighting Alvin Barker
26 Lt. Todd Smith Firefighting Eng. Shawn Hall
27 Chief Joel Sneed Firefighting Brian Mitzel
28 Roger Studenski Transportation David Dunkley
29 Martha Wagaman Emergency Management
30 John Ward Emergency Management Maria Haney
31 Ken Wilkey ** Facility Operator

Chairperson * Vice-Chairperson ** 1/20/2016
Quorum = 9 Members New Members Removed

Northeast Florida LEPC - Membership List



TAB IV 



 

LEPC Quarterly Meeting November 10, 2015 Page 1 
 

  
Northeast Florida 
Local Emergency  

Planning Committee 
 

Wednesday, November 10, 2015 
10:00 a.m.  

 
M I N U T E S 

 
A meeting of the Northeast Florida Local Emergency Planning Committee was held on Tuesday, November 10, 
2015, at 10:00 a.m., at the Northeast Florida Regional Council, 6850 Belfort Oaks Place Jacksonville, Florida. 
Chair Richard Knoff called the meeting to order with the following members:  
 
Present  
Bill Decker – Environmental 
Chief Richard Knoff – Firefighting 
James Murphy – Community Group 
Capt. John Scott, III – Firefighting 
Ken Wilkey – Facility Owner  
Chief Joel Sneed – Firefighting 
Morrison Braren – Non-Elected Local Official 
Douglas Coleman – Local Environmental 
Chief Lenny Ensalaco – Firefighting  
George Faucher, Jr. – Firefighting 
Ben Huron – Local Environmental 
Gracie Kennedy – Local Environmental 
Lt. Todd Smith – Firefighting 
John Ward – Emergency Management 
Martha Wagaman – Emergency Management 
 
Alternates 
Alvin Barker for Chief Silcox  
Julius Rinosa for Paul Crist 
James Watford for Ronald Lendvay 
David Dunkley for Roger Studenski  
Larry Legg 
Lt. Allen Mason 
Shawn Hall 

Excused 
Chief Michael Bazanos – Firefighting  
Sandi Courson – Health 
Steve Millican – Emergency Management 
William Lord – Facility Owner 
Henry Bonar – Facility Owner 
 
Absent 
Beverly Pitts – Facility Operator 
Terry Carr – Environmental  
Quin Romay – Emergency Management 
Sheriff Joey Dobson – Law Enforcement 

 
Guests: Special Agent Alex Silverstein, FBI Jacksonville Division; Medardo Monzon, Fernandina Beach 
resident; Alex Sease, Westway Terminal Company, LLC; and Mr. Rogers, Emergency Manager for US Marine 
Corps. 
 
NEFRC Staff Present:  Eric Anderson, Elizabeth Payne and Sheron Forde  
 

*APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Chair Knoff called for a motion on the August 2015 meeting Minutes.  Mr. Decker made the motion to approve 
the August 2015 Minutes, seconded by Capt. Scott III.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 

 



 

LEPC Quarterly Meeting November 10, 2015 Page 2 
 

STATE EMERGENCY RESPONSE COMMISSION (SERC) MEETINGS 
 
Chair Knoff stated that Lt. Lamm has accepted a position with the City of Cocoa Beach Fire Department and 
will no longer serve on this committee.  He stated that the Training Subcommittee will meet following this 
meeting and will be discussing the replacement for Lt. Lamm to represent the Northeast Florida LEPC on the 
Training Task Force for the State Emergency Response Commission. 

Training Task Force  
Mr. Anderson stated that the 4th HazMat Symposium will be held in Daytona Beach January 20 – 22, 2016 at 
Fire Rescue East; information was provided in agenda packets.  The LEPC will be working on sponsoring some 
attendees to this event.   

Chair Knoff mentioned the 160-hour HazMat Tech Pilot Program that Clay County conducted through the 
Florida State Fire College; several technicians have taken and passed the State exam.   

Also discussed were the Supplemental Environmental Projects. The website, www.floridadisaster.org/sep, 
provides a listing of supplemental environmental projects.  The purpose of the listing is to provide recipients of 
EPA fines to see if there are any projects that they want to have their fines pay for versus having the funds go to 
the EPA. The intent of this is to try and publicize more local needs so that when and if a fine is given to a 
business, they can elect where a portion of that money goes. 

LEPC/Chairs  
Congratulations to Chief Knoff who was elected as the Vice-Chair of the LEPC/Chair Subcommittee for the 
State Emergency Response Commission!   
 
The LEPCs and Regional Councils were consolidated to 10 from 11 districts in the State of Florida.  As a result, 
the LEPCs will be rebranding/renaming the LEPCs by region with a new map designating the new boundaries.   
 
Marathon Petroleum will be holding a large petroleum based exercise in our region in the upcoming year; 
August 16-18, 2016.  They have asked for representatives of the LEPC to be a part of the planning team; Eric 
Anderson will be attending their December planning meeting and will report back at the next LEPC meeting.  
Mr. Ward requested involvement in the discussions with Marathon Petroleum regarding use of grant funds in 
lieu of HSEEP Lite.  Anyone who would like to get involved with the planning of the exercise or even 
participation, please let LEPC Staff know and he will pass that on.  A brief discussion followed. 

SERC  
A representative from the Department Agriculture spoke regarding their healthy gas inspection program, 11 
inspectors for the entire State, and there efforts to build a better relationship with first responders to help 
identify healthy gas violations.  These inspectors are required to respond when there are large releases, injury 
and/or deaths. 
 

CURRENT BUSINESS/REPORTS 
 
Treasurer’s Report  
There is currently $162.55 remaining in the LEPC account.  
 
Hazardous Material Release Report  
An review of the hazardous materials release report was provided for the Northeast Florida LEPC, which 
included an investigation at the Pulp Mill in Putnam County, a breakdown of fixed facilities where evacuations, 
injuries or deaths were reported, and transportation incidents related to differentiation between chemical and 
traffic accident related deaths.  Hazardous materials incidents reported in the State were 1,243 so far through 
2015.  A graph depicting the Hazardous materials incidents reports within each LEPC region from September 1, 
2014 to August 31, 2015 was discussed.   
 

http://www.floridadisaster.org/sep


 

LEPC Quarterly Meeting November 10, 2015 Page 3 
 

 
 

SUB-COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 
Training  
Mr. Anderson provided an overview of the training sub-committee activities, which included recent training on 
Air Monitoring, Radiological, and Compressed Gases. The annual training report showed that the HMEP 
funded 14 classes or conferences in which 264 people were trained at an average cost of $205 per student.  
There were 10 free classes provided in which 201 people were trained.  Thus, a total of 24 classes were held 
with 465 people trained at an average cost of $116.50 per student.  Upcoming 2016 training opportunities 
include the 4th Annual Florida HazMat Symposium in January, Advanced HazMat Life Support in February, 
and Propane Emergencies in March.  Chair Knoff acknowledged Mr. Anderson’s efforts in realizing these 
training opportunities and results. 

Hazards Analysis  
Although the State has yet to provide tasks for this subcommittee, a suggestion was made at the last meeting 
regarding conducting county profiles.  This would involve taking information from the Hazard Analysis, 
placing it on a map, and analyzing each county.  The Public Outreach Subcommittee could use the results to 
target groups or areas for future outreach activities.  Additionally, the Hazards Analysis Subcommittee would 
provide an overview of the county profile at each LEPC meeting for two years.  The Hazards Analysis Sub-
Committee Chair will contact LEPC staff to discuss further.   

Public Education Outreach  
An overview of the Public Education Outreach Sub-Committee was provided.  The group is currently working 
on 1) the Region’s HazMat Awareness Week for September 2016, 2) reviewing shelter-in-place guidance 
utilizing the Federal Action Plan as a reference to tailor the public outreach based on federal guidelines, 3) 
reviewing the marketing of supplemental and environmental projects, advertising to the counties who will then 
populate the State database of projects, 4) working with the First Coast Chapter of the Alliance for Hazardous 
Materials Professionals who are interested in partnering with the LEPC on public outreach activities. 
 

PRESENTATIONS/ISSUE ITEMS 
 
Tianjin, China – A presentation was made regarding the chemical blast that occurred in Tianjin, China on 
August 12, 2015 where 173 died, 797 injured and 8 missing, as well as massive property damage.    
     
LEPC Regional HazMat Exercise – A video was shown of the Exercise that was held September 10, 2015 at 
Clay Port/Reynolds Park with participants from FDEP, Clay County Fire Rescue, Gainesville Fire Rescue, 
JFRD, Nassau County Fire Rescue and St. Johns County Fire Rescue.  An after action report was included in 
agenda packet. 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
Mr. Medardo Monzon, thanked the Members and guests for all that they do to ensure the safety of the Region’s 
residents and property.  He shared with the Committee his concerns regarding the potential for the Port of 
Fernandina Beach becoming a storage area for dangerous hazardous materials.  
 
Next Meeting – The next quarterly meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, February 10, 2016 at the Northeast 
Florida Regional Council, 6850 Belfort Oaks Place Jacksonville, Florida 32216. 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to come before the LEPC, Chair Knoff adjourned the meeting at 11:00am.  
 
 



TAB V A 



MEMORANDUM 
        

DATE:  January 27, 2016 
 
TO:  Northeast Florida Local Emergency Planning Committee 
 
FROM: Eric B. Anderson, LEPC Coordinator 
 
RE:  TTF, LEPC, & SERC Meetings 

  
Summary 
 
The Training Task Force, LEPC Chair/Coordinator, and State Emergency 
Response Commission meetings took place in Daytona Beach, Florida on 
January 19-20.   The following items were main points of discussion at the 
meetings:   

 
• Training Task Force Meeting 

o Updates on the 4th Annual HazMat Symposium   
 300+ registrants 
 38 presentations 
 51 instructors (11 out of state) 
 136 CEU credits available 

 
o Need for LNG Training (particularly our NE FL Region) 
 FEC to start using hybrid LNG/Diesel Locomotives. We are the 

first region in the nation, and they will be filling in Jacksonville. 
This fuel composition will allow for 3 trips to Miami and back on 
1 tank.  

 JAX Port is set to be the only LNG port on the East Coast. Expect 
filling and exporting. 

 Need to identify private industry partners that can provide LNG 
training (TOTE or WesPac)? Could conduct a full LNG course at 
the First Coast Technical College for those impacted counties.  

 LNG-Based LEPC Meeting?  
 



o Hybrid 160-hr HazMat Technician course approved by Fire College 
 

• LEPC Chair/Coordinator Meeting 
o 30 Years of Emergency Planning Community Right-to-Know Act 

 Could be used as a basis for our 2016 public outreach activities 
 

o Hazard Analysis Working Group – Recommendations 
 2015 additions to E-Plan (Tier II reporting) – State defined fields 
 2016 changes – site plan submission requirement with Tier II 

 
• State Emergency Response Commission (SERC) Meeting 

o Pipeline Presentation – Artie Buff – (US DOT/PHSMA – Atlanta, GA) 
 Natural Gas Pipeline safety Act, 1968 

• Response to Natchitoches, Louisiana 1965 
 47,000 miles of pipeline in Florida, mostly gas distribution 
 482 miles if HazMat pipeline, most in Tampa region 
 Artie Buff will be at the May LEPC Meeting 

 
   
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 



 

State Emergency Response Commission 
Training Task Force 

Hilton Daytona Beach Resort – Ocean Walk Village 
100 North Atlantic Avenue 

Daytona Beach, Florida 32118 
South Tower – Flagler Room 

January 19, 2016 – 9:30 a.m. 

I. Call to Order 
1. Welcome and Pledge of Allegiance 

 
II. Introductions 

 
III. Approval of Meeting Minutes for October 8, 2015 meeting  

 
IV. Current Business 

1. Progress Report 2016 Hazmat Training Symposium 
2. Project Tracking Chart – Review of Active Projects 
 

V. New Business 
1. LNG Trains – Alex Vohr, Florida East Coast Railway 
2. HazMat Symposium Update – Jonathan Lamm 
3. Update on Offshore HazMat – Joe Nelson 
4. FOG Update – Frank DeFrancesco  

 
VI. Update from Agencies and Organizations 

1. Florida Fire Chief’s Association (Chief Murphy) 
2. Florida Association of Hazardous Materials Responders (Matt Marshall) 
3. Florida State Fire College (Scott Chappell) 
4. Other Agencies and Organizations 

 
VII. Upcoming Events 

1. Schedule Next Conference Call 
2. Next Meeting 

• April 7, 2016 – TBD 
 

VIII. Adjournment 



 
 

AGENDA 
 

LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING COMMITTEE (LEPC) 
CHAIRPERSONS/STAFF CONTACTS MEETING 

 
Hilton Daytona Beach Resort – Ocean Walk Village 

100 North Atlantic Avenue 
Daytona Beach, Florida 32118 
South Tower – Flagler Room 
January 19, 2016 – 1:30 p.m. 

 
 

I. INTRODUCTIONS 
 
II. APPROVAL OF OCTOBER MEETING MINUTES 
 
III. TRAINING TASK FORCE UPDATE  
 
IV. DISTRICT REPORTS 
 
V. OTHER BUSINESS 

 
a. Hazards Analysis Working Group Report – Dwayne Mundy 
b. LEPC Logo and Name Discussion – Richard Delp 
c. HMEP Contract Update – Paul Wotherspoon 
d. PHMSA Pipeline Discussion – Arthur Buff, US DOT 
e. NASTTPO Annual Meeting – Paul Wotherspoon  
f. Update SERC Polices for LEPCs – Paul Wotherspoon  

 
VI. ISSUES FOR STATE EMERGENCY RESPONSE COMMISSION (SERC) 

 
VII. NEXT SCHEDULED MEETING – April 7, 2016 TBD 

 
VIII. ADJOURNMENT 



Florida 
State 
Emergency 
Response 
Commission 
for Hazardous Materials 

 Bryan W. Koon, Chair 
Jonathan Lord, Alternate Chair 

MEETING 
AGENDA 
Date: January 20, 2016 

Time: 10:00 a.m. 

Location: Hilton Daytona Beach Resort  
 South Tower-Flagler Room 

 100 North Atlantic Ave 

 Daytona Beach, FL 32118 

Mr. Mark Kruse  
Office of the Governor 
 
Mr. John J. Johnson  
Florida Department of Environmental 
  Protection 
 
Vacant  
Florida Highway Patrol 
 
Mr. Tom Byron 
Florida Department of Transportation 
 
Vacant 
Florida Chamber of Commerce 
 
Mr. Larry Jerome McIntyre 
Florida Department of Economic  
  Opportunity 
 
Vacant 
Transportation Industry 
 
Mr. John Kohnke 
State Fire Marshal 
 
Mr. Bruce T. Haddock  
Florida League of Cities 
 
Mr. Brian Teeple 
Florida Regional Councils Association 
 
Chief Michael D. Murphy 
Florida Fire Chiefs Association 
 
Vacant  
Florida Minerals and Chemistry Council 
 
Ms. Debra Waters   
Phosphate Industry 
 
Vacant 
Associated Industries of Florida 
 
Mr. Robert O. Kincart 
Environmental 
 
Mr. Harvey Jones (Pending) 
Florida Department of Law Enforcement 
 
Mr. Ray Butts 
Utility Industry 
 
Mr. Kevin Peters (Pending) 
Florida Emergency Preparedness 
  Association 
 
Mr. Richard Delp  
Local Emergency Planning Committees 
 
Mr. Eugene “Ken” Wolfe  
Florida Association of Counties 
 
Mr. David Mica 
Petroleum Industry 
 
Mr. Dale Calhoun 
Liquefied Petroleum Gas Industry 
 
Mr. James “Jim” Kuzma  
Space Florida 
   
Vacant    
Florida Professional Firefighters 
 
Mr. Bobby Bailey  
Florida Department of Health 
 
Mr. K. Mark Tumlin 
Agriculture Industry 
 
Mr. John Terry  
Florida Department of Agriculture and 
  Consumer Services 



 
AGENDA 

 
STATE EMERGENCY RESPONSE COMMISSION (SERC) 

FOR HAZARDOUS MATERIALS 
 

Hilton Daytona Beach Resort – Ocean Walk Village 
100 North Atlantic Avenue 

Daytona Beach, Florida 32118 
South Tower - Flagler Room  

January 20, 2016 – 10:00 a.m. 
 
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

1. Recognition and Introduction of new members.  
 

Roll Call and Verification of Quorum 
 
Welcome New SERC Members 
 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

1. Approval of Minutes for October 9, 2015 SERC Meeting 
ACTION: Motion for SERC Approval 

   EXHIBIT: Minutes of October 9, 2015 SERC meeting 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

2. Local Emergency Planning Committees (LEPCs) Appointments 
 ACTION: Approval of the list of recommended members and alternates 

 EXHIBIT: Memo #01-16 
    (Pages 1-6) 

 
3. Thomas Yatabe-SERC Award Presentations 

 

Reports 
 

4. SERC Training Task Force (TTF) Report 
   ACTION: Oral report on issues of the SERC TTF 



 
5. Financial Status Report 

ACTION: Report on revenues received and expenditures incurred for the 
fiscal year 

EXHIBIT: Memo #02-16 
(Pages 14-17)  

 
6. Hazardous Materials Incidents Report 

 ACTION: Report on recent hazardous materials incidents reported in the 
State of Florida 

 EXHIBIT: Memo #03-16 
 (Pages 18-29) 
 

7. Update of Staff Activities and Reports by Section 
 ACTION: Update on the reports received by section; included is an update 

on staff presentations and information requests 
 EXHIBIT: Memo #04-16 
   (Pages 30-35) 

 
8. Update on the LEPC Activities 

 ACTION: An update of the meetings and activities conducted by each of the 
10 LEPCs 

 EXHIBIT: HazMatters 
 

 
Other Business 
 

1. Hazardous Materials Symposium & Team Competition   
2. Hazards Analysis Working Group Report – Dwayne Mundy  
3. PHMSA Pipeline Discussion – Arthur Buff, US DOT 
4. SERC Policies for LEPCs – Richard Delp, LEPC Chairman  

 
Comments 
 
FUTURE SERC MEETING DATES  
 

April 8, 2016 – TBD 
July 15, 2016 – TBD 
October 7, 2016 – TBD 

 
Adjourn 



TAB V B 



MEMORANDUM 
        

DATE:  January 27, 2016 
 
TO:  Northeast Florida Local Emergency Planning Committee 
 
FROM: Eric B. Anderson, LEPC Coordinator 
 
RE:  Thomas Yatabe Award & Certificates 

  
Annually, the State Emergency Response Commission (SERC) recognizes 
one person from each LEPC District with the Thomas Yatabe Award.  
 
The Thomas Yatabe Award signifies outstanding contribution(s) made in the 
implementation and support of the Emergency Planning and Community 
Right-to-Know Act through achievement(s), accomplishment(s) or superior 
participation in hazardous materials planning or response.  
 
The SERC also issues “Certificates of Appreciation” for other worthy 
nominations received. 
 
This year we have a Yatabe winner and Certificate to award. They are: 
 

• S. Todd Smith (retired JFRD) – Thomas Yatabe Award 
 
Lt. S. Todd Smith retired from Jacksonville Fire/Rescue Department with 26 
years of service.  Todd spent the vast majority of his career assigned to the 
HazMat team where he became heavily involved in teaching new members.  
He would rise to the rank of Lieutenant before retiring in 2014, and received 
numerous awards throughout his career for actions in the line of duty.  
During his career he responded to countless hazardous materials incidents 
including the Stewart Petroleum Tank Farm fire, T2 Chemical Labs, and 
numerous other events.  
 
Todd later became an Instructor with the IAFF and now brings his talents to 
departments across the nation as a seasoned Hazardous Materials 
Instructor. He is a testament to our mission in the community.  
 



• Terry Carr (COJ) – Certificate of Appreciation 
 
While managing several programs in the City’s Environmental Quality 
Division’s (EQD) Water Branch, Mr. Carr also continues to manage the 
Emergency Response Program and perform response duties. In addition to 
these responsibilities, he continues to conduct the 8-hour and 40-hour 
HAZWOPER classes for EQD employees as well as other City employees as 
needed.  These classes consume a great amount of his time in both 
preparing and presenting the material.  While not a requirement of his job, 
he continues to provide this service in order for City personnel to receive 
proper training to be safely prepared in the field.  His expertise is a great 
asset to the City of Jacksonville. 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 



TAB VI A  



MEMORANDUM 
        

DATE:  January 27, 2016 
 
TO:  Northeast Florida Local Emergency Planning Committee 
 
FROM: Eric B. Anderson, LEPC Coordinator 
 
RE:  Treasury Report 

  
The LEPC CD was cashed out at the direction of the LEPC. The LEPC 
requested that the CD funds be used to cover training classes and costs that 
would otherwise not be covered by the HMEP Grant.  
 
 
The current balance of the LEPC account is: $162.55 
 



TAB VI B  



MEMORANDUM 
        

DATE:  January 27, 2016 
 
TO:  Northeast Florida Local Emergency Planning Committee 
 
FROM: Eric B. Anderson, LEPC Coordinator 
 
RE:  Hazardous Materials Incident Reports 

  
The attached tables and graphs provide information on all hazardous 
materials incident reports received by the State Watch Office.  The incident 
reports are reviewed by Hazardous Materials Planning staff on a daily basis 
for compliance and verification purposes.  The information helps identify 
potential Section 304 violators, as well as facilities which may have an 
obligation to report under other sections of EPCRA and the Risk 
Management Planning (RMP) programs.   
 
Table 1 - lists incidents by LEPC District for the period of 9/1/2015 through 
11/30/2015.  "Potential Section 304 Investigations" are incidents involving 
the release of Extremely Hazardous Substances (EHS) or Comprehensive 
Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act (CERCLA) 
chemicals at fixed facilities and are investigated by State-level staff.  In 
order for an incident to be covered under Section 304, the EHS or CERCLA 
chemical must meet or exceed its designated Reportable Quantity (RQ) and 
have potential for offsite exposure.  
 
Table 2 - provides a breakdown for fixed facilities of all hazardous material 
incidents where evacuations, injuries or deaths were reported (where 
available).  
 
Table 3 - covers transportation related incidents and differentiates 
between chemical-related and traffic accident-related deaths.  Please note 
that official causes of death are determined by the medical examiner’s 
office and may take up to 90 days for the final report.   
 
Graph I - depicts total incidents within the State from 1/1/2002 through 
11/30/2015.  
 
Graph II - depicts total incidents within each LEPC District from 12/1/2014 
through 11/30/2015. 



Release Date Chemical Name Release Amt Business Type Action Date Comment Sector

09/16/2015 Ammonia Methylamine 200 Petrochem Mfg 09/17/2015 A Call was made to NRC. Closed Private

11/10/2015 Methylamines (mixed) 212 Chemical mfg 11/10/2015 Closed Private

11/27/2015 Sodium Hypochlorite 225 City WTP 11/27/2015 Possible CERCLA Public

02 - Apalachee Regional Planning Council

GADSDEN COUNTY

Release Date Chemical Name Release Amt Business Type Action Date Comment Sector

12/1/2015 Hydrofluoric Acid 35 Chemical Sales 12/1/2015 Neg SOD - New Owner? Private

LEON COUNTY

Release Date Chemical Name Release Amt Business Type Action Date Comment Sector

10/17/2015 Sodium Hypochlorite (other chemicals) 2,549 Traffic Accident 10/17/2015 Closed - traffic accident Private

03 - North Central Florida Regional Planning Council

ALACHUA COUNTY

Release Date Chemical Name Release Amt Business Type Action Date Comment Sector

10/22/2015 Ethylene Glycol Unknown Traffic Accident 10/22/2015 Closed - traffic accident Private

11/8/2015 Diesel Fuel 1,110 Traffic Accident 11/8/2015 Closed - traffic accident Private

1

Release Date Chemical Name Release Amt Business Type Action Date Comment Sector

09/30/2015 Sodium Hypochlorite 45 Condo / Apart 10/16/2015 Closed Private

11/06/2015 Engine Coolant 137 Transportation 11/06/2015 Closed - traffic accident Private

11/08/2015 Anhydrous Ammonia 11 Meat Processing 11/08/2015 Closed - Below RQ Private

Release Date Chemical Name Release Amt Business Type Action Date Comment Sector

11/10/2015 Sodium Hypochlorite 562 WTP 11/10/2015 Closed Public

04 - Northeast Florida Regional Planning Council

DUVAL COUNTY                                                

06 - East Central Florida Regional Planning Council

OSCEOLA COUNTY

Hazardous Materials Incident Report - Table 1

9/1/2015 Thru 11/30/2015

Potential Section 304 Investigations

01 - West Florida Regional Planning Council

SANTA ROSA COUNTY                                           

19



3

Release Date Chemical Name Release Amt Business Type Action Date Comment Sector

09/01/2015 Phosphoric Acid 1366 Mining 09/04/2015 Closed Private

09/06/2015 Anhydrous Ammonia 640 Mining 09/09/2015 Followup report 9/8/15 Private

09/07/2015 Anhydrous Ammonia 74 Citrus Production 09/11/2015 Closed - Below RQ Private

10/25/2015 Anhydrous Ammonia 30 Bottling / Wrhse 10/25/2015 Closed - Below RQ Private

1

Release Date Chemical Name Release Amt Business Type Action Date Comment Sector

11/20/2015 Acid Unknown Traffic Accident 11/20/2015 Closed Private

1

Release Date Chemical Name Release Amt Business Type Action Date Comment Sector

10/08/2015 Anhydrous Ammonia 185 Mining 10/21/2015 Closed Private

10/16/2015 Unknown Anhydrous Substance Unknown Ag Bi-Product 10/16/2015 Site moved - have 2 other NH3 sites Private

11/10/2015 Sulfuric Acid 534 Mining 11/10/2015 Closed

MANATEE COUNTY 1

Release Date Chemical Name Release Amt Business Type Action Date Comment Sector

10/8/2015 Anhydrous Ammonia 185 Mining 10/8/2015 Closed Private

10/25/2015 Anhydrous Ammonia 51 Citrus Production 10/25/2015 Closed - below RQ Private

11/21/2015 Hydrofluoric Acid Unknown Residence 11/21/2015 Closed Private

10 - Treasure Coast Regional Planning Council

INDIAN RIVER COUNTY

Release Date Chemical Name Release Amt Business Type Action Date Comment Sector

11/25/2015 Battery Acid / Radiator Fluid 20 / 0.5 Traffic Accident 11/25/2015 Closed - transportation Private

MARTIN COUNTY

Release Date Chemical Name Release Amt Business Type Action Date Comment Sector

11/3/2015 Sodium Hypochlorite 265 WTP 11/3/2015 Closed - spill remained onsite Public

PALM BEACH COUNTY

Release Date Chemical Name Release Amt Business Type Action Date Comment Sector

11/7/2015 Ethylene Glycol (other chemicals) Unknown Traffic Accident 11/7/2015 Closed - transportation Private

HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY                                         

07 - Central Florida Regional Planning Council

POLK COUNTY                                                 

08 - Tampa Bay Regional Planning Council

HARDEE COUNTY

20



11 - Souh Florida Regional Planning Council

BROWARD COUNTY

Release Date Chemical Name Release Amt Business Type Action Date Comment Sector

11/15/2015 Gaseous Chlorine 450 Traffic Accident 11/15/2015 Closed - transportation Private

MIAMI - DADE COUNTY

Release Date Chemical Name Release Amt Business Type Action Date Comment Sector

10/21/2015 Unknown Waste Chemicals Unknown Waste Recycle 10/21/2015 Closed - main site used for Dade Co Private

11/4/2015 Caustic Soda - Sodium Hydroxide 63,724 WTP 11/4/2015 Closed - possible CERCLA / SEP Public

11/26/2015 Anhydrous Ammonia 20 Cold Storage 11/26/2015 Site verified quality visit Private

11/28/2015 Oil Unknown Unknown 11/28/2015 Closed Unknown

21



Release Date Release Amt Business Type Injured Fatalities Cause of Injury/Death

11/20/2015 Deoderizer / Cleaner Unknown Post Office 0 65 0 N/A

Release Date Release Amt Business Type Injured Fatalities Cause of Injury/Death

11/07/2015 Unknown Private Residence 0 0 N/A

Release Date Release Amt Business Type Injured Fatalities Cause of Injury/Death

09/06/2015 640 Mining 2 0 Thermal/Inhalation - 

Exposure to NH3

Release Date Release Amt Business Type Injured Fatalities Cause of Injury/Death

10/30/2015 Natural Gas Unknown School 1 Unknown # 0 Exposure/Inhalation

Release Date Release Amt Business Type Injured Fatalities Cause of Injury/Death

11/21/2015 Unknown Private Residence 1 0 Exposure/Inhalation

Release Date Release Amt Business Type Injured Fatalities Cause of Injury/Death

09/18/2015 0 Private Residence 6 0 Carbon Monoxide 

poisoning 

09/22/2015 Unknown Private Residence 0 0 N/A

10/10/2015 Unknown Mobile Home Park 0 0 N/A

11/06/2015 Natural Gas Unknown College (construction) 0 Unknown # 

(BLDG:)

0 N/A

11/11/2015 Natural Gas Unknown Gas Station 0 Unknown # 0 N/A

Chemical Name Evacuated

02 - Apalachee Regional Planning Council

LEON COUNTY

06 - East Central Florida Regional Planning Council

ORANGE COUNTY

Chemical Name Evacuated

Hazardous Materials Incident Report - Table 2

9/1/2015 Thru 11/30/2015

Hazardous Materials Incidents with Evacuations, Injuries, and Deaths

HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY

Chemical Name Evacuated

MANATEE COUNTY

Chemical Name Evacuated

Hydrofluoric / Nitric Acids 0

PINELLAS COUNTY                                             

Chemical Name Evacuated

Carbon Monoxide 0

Propane 21

Propane 10

Propane Unknown #

07 - Central Florida Regional Planning Council

Anhydrous Ammonia 0

Evacuated

08 - Tampa Bay Regional Planning Council

POLK COUNTY                                                 

Chemical Name

22



Release Date Release Amt Business Type Injured Fatalities Cause of Injury/Death

09/17/2015 Unknown School 0 0

09/17/2015 Unknown Hotel 10 0 Exposed to Spray

09/19/2015 Unknown Apartment Complex 0 0

11/04/2015 Natural Gas Unknown Construction / Pipeline 0 Unknown # 

(mall)

0 N/A

11/21/2015 Natural Gas or 

Propane

Unknown Pipeline near grocery 0 36 0 N/A

Release Date Release Amt Business Type Injured Fatalities Cause of Injury/Death

11/13/2015 Unknown Residential Area 0 0 N/A

Release Date Release Amt Business Type Injured Fatalities Cause of Injury/Death

09/14/2015 Unknown Retail Sales 0 0 N/A

10/08/2015 Unknown Business complex 0 0 N/A

10/29/2015 Natural Gas Unknown Pipeline near Apt 

Complex

0 Unknown # 0 N/A

Release Date Release Amt Business Type Injured Fatalities Cause of Injury/Death

10/02/2015 Unknown Apartment Bldg. 3 0 Thermal/Truama 

* May take FDLE 30-90 days to report cause of death

SAINT LUCIE COUNTY

Chemical Name Evacuated

Propane Unknown #

11 - South Florida Regional Planning Council

BROWARD COUNTY                                              

Chemical Name Evacuated

Propane

10 - Treasure Coast Regional Planning Council

PALM BEACH COUNTY                                           

Chemical Name Evacuated

Gasoline 1

Pepper Spray (Bear Spray) 10

Propane 1

6

Propane 1

Natural Gas 3

DADE COUNTY                                                 

Chemical Name Evacuated

23



Release Date Release Amt Business Type Injured Fatalities Cause of Injury/Death

09/04/2015 96 Traffic Accident 1 0 Trauma  

10/14/2015 Natural Gas Unknown Pipeline / Constrution 0 3 0 N / A

Release Date Release Amt Business Type Injured Fatalities Cause of Injury/Death

09/10/2015 Unknown Traffic Accident 1 0 Truama

11/30/2015 Diesel Fuel Unknown Traffic Accident 1 0 0 Unknown

Release Date Release Amt Business Type Injured Fatalities Cause of Injury/Death

10/06/2015 Unknown Traffic Accident 1 0 Unknown

Release Date Release Amt Business Type Injured Fatalities Cause of Injury/Death

11/08/2015 1,110 Traffic Accident 1 0 Unknown

Release Date Release Amt Business Type Injured Fatalities Cause of Injury/Death

10/08/2015 26640 Traffic Accident 1 0 Truama

Release Date Release Amt Business Type Injured Fatalities Cause of Injury/Death

11/19/2015 1,110 Traffic Accident Unk # 1 Truama

LAFAYETTE COUNTY                                            

Chemical Name Evacuated

Diesel Fuel 0

Gasoline or Diesel Fuel 0

03 - North Central Florida Regional Planning Council

LEON COUNTY                                                 

Chemical Name Evacuated

Chemical Name Evacuated

Gasoline 0

02 - Apalachee Regional Planning Council

BAY COUNTY                                                  

Chemical Name Evacuated

Hazardous Materials Incident Report - Table 3

9/1/2015 Thru 11/30/2015

Transportation Incidents with Evacuations, Injuries, and Deaths

01 - West Florida Regional Planning Council

ALACHUA COUNTY

Chemical Name Evacuated

Diesel Fuel 0

Gasoline 0

WALTON COUNTY                                               

04 - Northeast Florida Regional Planning Council

Diesel Fuel 0

DUVAL COUNTY

Chemical Name Evacuated

24



Release Date Release Amt Business Type Injured Fatalities Cause of Injury/Death

11/28/2015 Unknown Traffic Accident 1 2 Truama per ME

Release Date Release Amt Business Type Injured Fatalities Cause of Injury/Death

10/28/2015 592 Traffic Accident 1 0 Truama

Release Date Release Amt Business Type Injured Fatalities Cause of Injury/Death

09/18/2015 256 Aircraft Accident 0 1 Truama

Release Date Release Amt Business Type Injured Fatalities Cause of Injury/Death

09/07/2015 Unknown Pipeline/Utility 

Workers 

0 0 N / A

09/23/2015 64 Aircraft Accident 2 0 Minor Truama

11/23/2015 Gasoline 32 Gasoline Unk # 0 0 N / A

Release Date Release Amt Business Type Injured Fatalities Cause of Injury/Death

09/21/2015 222 Traffic Accident 3 0 Unknown

Release Date Release Amt Business Type Injured Fatalities Cause of Injury/Death

10/01/2015 Unknown Traffic Accident 0 1 Unconfirmed by 

State Medical 

Examiner

Release Date Release Amt Business Type Injured Fatalities Cause of Injury/Death

09/04/2015 31/Unknown Mosquito Control 

Helicopter/Aircraft 

Accident

1 0 Truama-No Chemical 

exposure (Not  a Haz-

Mat)

10/05/2015 222 Trafffic Accident 1 0 Truama

Chemical Name Evacuated

Kerosene-Jet A/Altosid 0

Diesel Fuel 0

Diesel Fuel 0

VOLUSIA COUNTY                                              

ORANGE COUNTY                                               

Chemical Name Evacuated

LAKE COUNTY                                                 

Chemical Name Evacuated

Diesel Fuel 0

Natural Gas 1

Gasoline 0

BREVARD COUNTY                                              

Chemical Name Evacuated

Gasoline 0

06 - East Central Florida Regional Planning Council

05 - Withlacoochee Regional Planning Council

HERNANDO COUNTY                                             

Chemical Name Evacuated

Diesel Fuel and/or Gasoline 0

NASSAU COUNTY

SAINT JOHNS COUNTY

Chemical Name Evacuated

Diesel Fuel 0

Chemical Name Evacuated

25



Release Date Release Amt Business Type Injured Fatalities Cause of Injury/Death

11/19/2015 Unknown Traffic Accident 1 0 Unknown

Release Date Release Amt Business Type Injured Fatalities Cause of Injury/Death

09/16/2015 Unknown Pipeline 0 0 N / A

10/12/2015 0 Pipeline 0 0 N / A

11/09/2015 Motor Oil Unknown Traffic Accident 1 0 0 Unknown

Release Date Release Amt Business Type Injured Fatalities Cause of Injury/Death

10/06/2015 Unknown Traffic Accident 2 0 Unknown 

Release Date Release Amt Business Type Injured Fatalities Cause of Injury/Death

09/16/2015 Unknown Traffic Accident 2 0 Truama

09/25/2015 Unknown Pipeline/Private 

Business

0 0 N / A

09/30/2015 26 Aircraft Accident 1 0 Truama

Release Date Release Amt Business Type Injured Fatalities Cause of Injury/Death

09/17/2015 5623 Traffic Accident 1 0 Trauma FHP

Release Date Release Amt Business Type Injured Fatalities Cause of Injury/Death

09/17/2015 Unknown Traffic Accident 2 0 1 -Chemical 

exposure,1- Trauma 

52- different chemicals Household 

cleaners spilled

0

SARASOTA COUNTY                                             

Chemical Name Evacuated

COLLIER COUNTY                                              

Chemical Name Evacuated

Sodium Hypochlorite 0

Chemical Name Evacuated

Liquid Nitrogen 0

Natural Gas 10

PASCO COUNTY                                                

Chemical Name Evacuated

Gasoline 0

09 - Southwest Florida Regional Planning Council

07 - Central Florida Regional Planning Council

08 - Tampa Bay Regional Planning Council

HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY                                         

Diesel Fuel or Gasoline 0

Chemical Name Evacuated

Natural Gas 1

Natural Gas 1

PINELLAS COUNTY                                             

HARDEE COUNTY

Chemical Name Evacuated

Hydraulic Oil 0

26



Release Date Release Amt Business Type Injured Fatalities Cause of Injury/Death

09/02/2015 Unknown Private 

Residence/Constructio

n

0 0 N / A

09/13/2015 Unknown Pipeline/Apartment 

Complex/Temple

0 0 N / A

09/21/2015 Unknown Pipeline/Shopping 

Center

0 0 N / A

10/09/2015 740/256 Traffic Accident 1 0 Truama

10/13/2015 Unknown Mobile Home 

Park/Aircraft Accident

0 2 Waiting for info from 

NTSB

11/07/2015 Gasoline / Ethylene 

Glycol / Hydraulic Oil / 

Oil

Unknown Traffic Accident 1 0 0 N / A

Release Date Release Amt Business Type Injured Fatalities Cause of Injury/Death

09/21/2015 Unknown Pipeline/Restaurant 0 0 N / A

Release Date Release Amt Business Type Injured Fatalities Cause of Injury/Death

09/08/2015 Unknown Pipeline/Private 

Residence

0 0 N / A

09/21/2015 296 Traffic Accident 1 0 Unknown

09/28/2015 Unknown Traffic Accident 0 1 Unconfirmed by 

State Medical 

Examiner

10/07/2015 Unknown Pipeline/Construction 0 0 N / A

Release Date Release Amt Business Type Injured Fatalities Cause of Injury/Death

10/23/2015 Unknown Transportation 1 0 Fire / Explosion

* May take FDLE 30-90 days to report cause of death

Propane 1

Natural Gas 3

Diesel Fuel 0

Gasoline or Diesel Fuel 0

BROWARD COUNTY                                              

Chemical Name Evacuated

Chemical Name Evacuated

Natural Gas 3

11 - South Florida Regional Planning Council

Gasoline 0

ST. LUCIE COUNTY                                            

Natural Gas 30

Natural Gas 7

Diesel Fuel/Gasoline 0

PALM BEACH COUNTY                                           

Chemical Name Evacuated

Propane 1

10 - Treasure Coast Regional Planning Council

Hydraulic Oil 0

MIAMI - DADE COUNTY

Chemical Name Evacuated

27



0
200
400
600
800

1000
1200
1400
1600
1800
2000
2200
2400

2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015

Graph I 

HAZARDOUS MATERIALS INCIDENT REPORTS  
(January 1, 2002 through November 30, 2015) 

    Year 

1,615 

2,207 

1,976 

2,214 

2,090 

1,769 

1,625 

2,035 
1,988 

1,681 

 

 

 

* 

1,631 

1,301 

1,494 

1,667 

28



  

GRAPH II 

HAZARDOUS MATERIALS INCIDENT REPORTS  
BY LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING COMMITTEE DISTRICT 

                            December 1, 2014 to November 30, 2015 

    

        
      

1 2 3 4 6 7 8 9 10 11

Non-Petroleum 15 3 5 22 35 11 50 4 28 29

Petroleum 13 6 9 17 36 14 34 6 13 22

Transport w/Petro 89 30 76 174 178 71 163 106 79 232

Transport w/o Petro 11 7 15 19 31 12 61 13 42 39

Total Incidents 128 46 105 232 280 108 308 129 162 322

0
20
40
60
80

100
120
140
160
180
200
220
240
260
280
300
320
340

Non-Petroleum Petroleum Transport w/Petro Transport w/o Petro Total Incidents

394
      

    

   170       1,198  250   1,820 

  

202 

29



TAB VII A  



MEMORANDUM 
        

DATE:  January 27, 2016 
 
TO:  Northeast Florida Local Emergency Planning Committee 
 
FROM: Eric B. Anderson, LEPC Coordinator 
 
RE:  Training Subcommittee Report 

  
Completed Training: 
 

• 8-hour Air Monitoring ($0 through the Health Department) 
o JFRD – October 7 
o JFRD – October 8 
o JFRD – October 9 
 

• 4th Annual Florida HazMat Symposium 
o Sent 47 people from our region, the most in the state 
o LEPC paid for Registration Fees and Hotel Stay 
o Symposium Expenses  

 $8,225 for 47 Symposium registrations 
 $9,163 for hotels stays 
 Total of $17,388 

 
 
Upcoming Training: 
 

• 16-hour Advance HazMat Life Support (February 3-4, 2016) 
o 19 people at $478/person = $9,028 

 
 
 
Future Training: 
 

• Propane Emergencies (March 14-17, 2016) 
o Around the region 
o Free Training  

 
• HazMat Tech Refresher (Date TBD) 
• International HazMat Conference (Date TBD) 
• Pipeline Safety (Date TBD) 
• HazMat 160-hour hybrid classes (Date TBD) 



TAB VII B  



MEMORANDUM 
        

DATE:  January 27, 2016 
 
TO:  Northeast Florida Local Emergency Planning Committee 
 
FROM: Eric B. Anderson, LEPC Coordinator 
 
RE:  Hazards Analysis Subcommittee Report 

  
 
 

Update on Activities by Bill Decker 



TAB VII C  



MEMORANDUM 
        

DATE:  January 27, 2016 
 
TO:  Northeast Florida Local Emergency Planning Committee 
 
FROM: Eric B. Anderson, LEPC Coordinator 
 
RE:  Public Outreach Subcommittee Report 

  
 
 

Update on Activities by Terry Carr 



TAB VIII A 



MEMORANDUM 
        

DATE:  January 27, 2016 
 
TO:  Northeast Florida Local Emergency Planning Committee 
 
FROM: Eric B. Anderson, LEPC Coordinator 
 
RE:  Sheps Discount Presentation 

  

Terry Carr will provide an overview of the law enforcement action that 
resulted in the discovering of a significant HazMat & HazWaste issue in 
Jacksonville.  

Below is an article from the Times-Union regarding Sheps Discount.  

FDLE raids Shep's Discount on 
Normandy Blvd.; owner arrested 
By Colette DuChanois & Jacob Rodriguez, First Coast News Tue, Jan 5, 2016 @ 11:27 
am | updated Tue, Jan 5, 2016 @ 4:35 pm  

  

 
First Coast News 

http://jacksonville.com/authors/colette-duchanois-jacob-rodriguez-first-coast-news
http://jacksonville.com/sites/default/files/imagecache/superphoto/635875854028341761-photo-3_0.JPG
http://jacksonville.com/sites/default/files/imagecache/superphoto/635875854028341761-photo-3_0.JPG�


Dozens of FDLE agents swarm Shep's Tuesday morning. 

The owner of Shep’s Discount has been arrested following the serving of multiple search 
warrants at several locations in West Jacksonville Tuesday morning, authorities said. 

William Shepard Ellison, 69, was arrested on two counts of possession of a firearm by a 
felon hours after the Florida Department of Law Enforcement raided his business, 
according to the Sheriff’s Office. 

Authorities found two loaded shotguns in his home while serving the search warrants, 
according to an arrest report. 

Ellison had been found guilty in 1990 of one count of solicitation to commit first-degree 
murder and then a month later pleaded guilty to a count of arson and two counts of 
dealing in stolen property. He was sentenced to 15 years in prison. 

Authorities contacted the Florida Office of Executive Clemency in mid-September to see 
if Ellison had petitioned the state to have his firearm rights restored, as felons are not 
allowed to be in possession of firearms or ammunition. 

It came back in December that Ellison had not petitioned to have his rights restored. 

The main Shep’s Discount store is at 7890 Normandy Blvd. 

http://jacksonville.com/news/crime/2016-01-05/story/fdle-raids-sheps-discount-
normandy-blvd-owner-arrested  

 

http://jacksonville.com/news/crime/2016-01-05/story/fdle-raids-sheps-discount-normandy-blvd-owner-arrested
http://jacksonville.com/news/crime/2016-01-05/story/fdle-raids-sheps-discount-normandy-blvd-owner-arrested


TAB VIII B 



MEMORANDUM 
        

DATE:  January 27, 2016 
 
TO:  Northeast Florida Local Emergency Planning Committee 
 
FROM: Eric B. Anderson, LEPC Coordinator 
 
RE:  4th Annual HazMat Symposium Video Presentation 

  

Capt. Johns Scott III will show a video he shot and produced while at the 
HazMat Symposium in January.  

 



TAB X 



MEMORANDUM 
        

DATE:  January 27, 2016 
 
TO:  Northeast Florida Local Emergency Planning Committee 
 
FROM: Eric B. Anderson, LEPC Coordinator 
 
RE:  Next Meeting of the LEPC 

  
The next meeting of the Northeast Florida Local Emergency Planning 
Committee is scheduled to take place at the offices of the Northeast Florida 
Regional Council.  
 
The meeting will occur at 10am on Wednesday, May 11, 2016.  
 
Northeast Florida Regional Council 
6850 Belfort Oaks Place 
Jacksonville, Florida 32216 


	Final Agenda February 2016 Meeting
	Tab III
	2015 LEPC Roster as of 12-14-15
	New Roster

	Tab IV
	NE FL LEPC - Draft Minutes 11-10-2015
	Wednesday, November 10, 2015
	M I N U T E S
	Current Business/Reports
	Public Comment
	Adjournment
	There being no further business to come before the LEPC, Chair Knoff adjourned the meeting at 11:00am.


	Tab 5A
	MEMO - SERC Meetings 1-27-16
	MEMORANDUM
	FROM: Eric B. Anderson, LEPC Coordinator
	Summary

	SERC Agendas
	Tab 5B
	Memo -Yatabe
	MEMORANDUM
	FROM: Eric B. Anderson, LEPC Coordinator

	Tab 6A
	Memo -Treasury Report
	MEMORANDUM
	FROM: Eric B. Anderson, LEPC Coordinator

	Tab 6B
	Memo -Release Report
	MEMORANDUM
	FROM: Eric B. Anderson, LEPC Coordinator

	Release Reports
	Tab 7A
	Memo -Training Report
	MEMORANDUM
	FROM: Eric B. Anderson, LEPC Coordinator

	Tab 7B
	Memo -HA Report
	MEMORANDUM
	FROM: Eric B. Anderson, LEPC Coordinator

	Tab 7C
	Memo -PO Report
	MEMORANDUM
	FROM: Eric B. Anderson, LEPC Coordinator

	Tab 8A
	Memo -Sheps Presentation
	MEMORANDUM
	FROM: Eric B. Anderson, LEPC Coordinator
	Terry Carr will provide an overview of the law enforcement action that resulted in the discovering of a significant HazMat & HazWaste issue in Jacksonville.
	Below is an article from the Times-Union regarding Sheps Discount.
	FDLE raids Shep's Discount on Normandy Blvd.; owner arrested

	Tab 8B
	Memo -Symposium Video
	MEMORANDUM
	FROM: Eric B. Anderson, LEPC Coordinator
	Capt. Johns Scott III will show a video he shot and produced while at the HazMat Symposium in January.

	Tab 10
	Memo -Next Meeting
	MEMORANDUM
	FROM: Eric B. Anderson, LEPC Coordinator




